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Please add the attached email to Docket No. 20200000. 

Thank you, 

Hannah E. Barker 
Executive Assistant to Chairman Clark 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee. Fl 32399 

(850) 413-6004 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

djelaso@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David jelaso 

< djelaso@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 10:32 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

We need to preserve and incentivise people to choose Solar. 

Thus, please preserve all the benefits of using solar including NET METERING! 

Sincerely, 
David jelaso 
80 Rogers St Clearwater, FL 33756-5296 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

carolinelewisedu@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Caroline Lewis 

< caroli nelewised u@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:30 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 
Support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Caroline Lewis 
Miami, FL 33137 

carolinelewisedu@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

joefarone@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JOSEPH FARONE 

<joefa rone@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:25 AM 

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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

JOSEPH FARONE 

325 NE 28th St Wilton Manors, FL 33334-2031 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

mylesarobertson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Myles Robertson 
< mylesarobertson@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 10:29 PM 
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
here in Florida. Please do the right thing for Florida's consumers, we are dependent on you. 

Sincerely, 
Myles Robertson 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

dorneygp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Geoff Dorney 
< dorneygp@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additiona! uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Geoff Dorney 
90 NE 98th St Miami Shores, FL 33138-2335 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

ginabuscher@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Buscher 
< g ina buscher@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:24 AM 
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
George Buscher 
17549 Canopy Ct Babcock Ranch, FL 33982-5043 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

batride71@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Larry Van Gelder <batride71 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 10:24 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
Larry Van Gelder 
9600 Oak St NE St Petersburg, FL 33702-2610 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

buddiesgrandpa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George DeMonbreun 
< buddiesgrand pa@everyactioncustom.co m > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:19 AM 
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
George DeMonbreun 
1620 Willow Branch Ave Jacksonville, FL 32205-8111 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

deck27@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dave Decker <deck27 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:18 AM 
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

Please to not diminish our hard earned investment in our own clear energy system, just to find its way to the pockets of 
big business! 

Sincerely, 
Dave Decker 
Sarasota, FL 34243 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

erpeldinggarratt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Garratt 
<erpeldinggarratt(,g>everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, August 31, 2020 10:13 PM 
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
Elizabeth Garratt 
400 Plantation Grove Ln St Augustine, FL 32086-9120 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

chester.andrews@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carmen Andrews 
<chester.and rews@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:07 AM 
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
Carmen Andrews 
Hollywood, FL 33027 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

macu.tiger@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edward Thompson 
< macu.tiger@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 10:06 PM 
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
Edward Thompson 
5935 Summersweet Ln Vero Beach, FL 32967-6073 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

home4n@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Foran 
< home4n@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 10:07 PM 
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
David Foran 
5592 Bent Oak Dr Sarasota, FL 34232-6600 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

wes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wes Wheeler 
<wes@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Wes Wheeler 
Gainesville, FL 32605 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

gbuscher@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Buscher 
< g buscher@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:00 AM 
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
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